
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

DECEMBER 9, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

Approval of Minutes: November 9, 2021 

Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) P-1221-47 Elise A. Carr Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 1 

& 2, Block 10 Of The Survey Of Biltmore Estates. The Purpose for This 
Request Is To Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Elise A. Carr and 
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.   

      
 
Rezoning 
 
(2) P-1221-46 Seed Corn, LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC Are Requesting Rezoning For 

4565 Pine Tree Circle from B-1.2 to Vestavia Hills B-1 For The Purpose 
Of Commercial Development.  

 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 1 

 

 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date 
at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and 
pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department Official requiring social 
distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held with a portion of the 
Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote computer locations utilizing a 
Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to 
attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Barnes 
called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Honeycutt, Acting Chairman 

Erica Barnes* 
      Ryan Farrell* 
      Hasting Sykes* 
      Jonathan Romeo 

David Maluff 
      Rusty Weaver* 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Mike Vercher 
      Lyle Larson 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer  
           

    *Member present via Zoom   
       

 
 

 
 
 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 2 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Mr. Honeycutt stated that the minutes of the meeting October 14, 2021 are presented for 
approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Weaver and second was by 

Mr. Romeo.  Voice vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Sykes – yes    Mr. Weaver– yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes    Mr. Honeycutt – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 
Final Plats 

(1) P-1121-45 KADCO Homes, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Oakview Lane Townhomes. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Create Seven Townhome Lots. The Property Is Owned By 
KADCO Homes, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.   

      
Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated the item is ministerial. 
 
Mr. Honeycutt opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 
Commission concerning this request, Mr. Honeycutt closed the public hearing and 
opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve item 1 was made by Mr. Romeo and second was by 

Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Sykes – yes    Mr. Weaver– yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes    Mr. Honeycutt – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
Conditional Use 
 
(2) P-1121-46 Shades Mountain Baptist Church Is Requesting Conditional Use 

Approval for Two Duplex Buildings Located At 2017 
Columbiana Rd. The Property Is Owned By Vestavia MZL, LLC 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-1. 

 
 
Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated the request would the 
church to build two duplex buildings for missionaries. The buildings would be 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 3 

 
constructed where a dilapidated house currently stands. Additional improvements would 
be made to the drive and bridge. 
 
Tom Boston was present to answer any questions the Commission had. 
 
Mr. Honeycutt opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
Brian Allison, Carol Dawson, Nathan Johnson, and Janet Hardin all spoke are were 
concerned that trees would be removed. 
 
Mr. Boston stated the church intends to leave as many trees up as possible. 
 
John Parrish spoke in support of the application. 
 
Mr. Honeycutt closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
With the Commission finding that the application met all nine criteria as defined in 
Section 13.3.4 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Ordinance 
 
MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Conditional Use Approval for 
two duplex buildings at 2017 Columbiana Rd. with the following conditions: 

1. Approval based on the site plan presented; 
2. Tenants of the duplexes may not stay for longer than 1 

year. 
Second was by Mr. Maloof. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Sykes – yes    Mr. Weaver– yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes    Mr. Honeycutt – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     DECEMBER 9, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-1221-47 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 1 & 2, Block 
10 Of The Survey Of Biltmore Estates 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 300 Granada Dr. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Elise A. Carr 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine Lot 1 with Lot 2 to create Lot 1A and 

allows applicant to apply for building permits. The new lot will not meet the 
minimum lot size/width and will receive variances in December.  

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     DECEMBER 9, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-1221-46 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills B-1.2 to Vestavia Hills B-1 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4565 Pine Tree Circle 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Seed Corn, LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request rezone property on Pine Tree Cir. for an 
off-site parking lot for Studio 21. The lot would consist of 32 spots. Attached is the 
proposed site plan and restricted B-1 uses. 

 
 CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistaint with the 

plan for Limited Mixed Use 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

2.  
City Planner Recommendation:  Staff recommends the following 
conditions:  
A. Approval based on site plan; 
B. The following B-1 uses will be prohibited: Private Clubs, Day Care 

Centers, Place of Assembly, Public Facility, Public Utility Facility, School 
(Commercial), School (Non-Profit), School (Public), Convenience Store, 
Garden Center/Nursery, Restaurant (Fast Food); 

C. Parking Lot Light Poles may not extend greater than 12’. 
  

3. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
4. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

5. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  







Sh
ee

t #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

C
-0

.0
Ti

tle
 S

he
et

C
-0

.1
C

iv
il 

N
ot

es

C
-1

.0
Si

te
 P

la
n

C
-2

.0
G

ra
di

ng
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Pl

an

C
-3

.0
In

iti
al

 E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tro
l P

la
n

C
-3

.1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n

C
-3

.2
Fi

na
l E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n

C
-4

.0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
ls

C
-5

.0
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Pl
an

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

Ti
tle

Sh
ee

t

C
0.

0

SI
TE

SI
TE

Vi
ci

ni
ty

 M
ap

n.
t.s

.

N
O

N
E



R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

C
iv

il
N

ot
es

C
0.

1

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

N
ot

es
:

1.
A 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

er
os

io
n 

an
d 

se
di

m
en

ta
tio

n 
co

nt
ro

l p
la

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
on

 fi
le

 a
t t

he
 jo

b 
si

te
.  

C
op

ie
s 

of
 a

ll 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rts

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ac
ci

de
nt

al
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

re
po

rts
, m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 k

ep
t o

n-
si

te
 a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
by

 th
e 

ci
ty

 o
r A

D
EM

 o
ffi

ci
al

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e.

2.
Th

e 
pe

rs
on

(s
) p

ro
po

si
ng

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 a

ny
 la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

, a
n 

ag
en

t, 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

, o
r o

th
er

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
of

 s
uc

h 
pe

rs
on

, m
us

t c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

lo
ca

l
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
at

 le
as

t f
iv

e 
(5

) b
us

in
es

s 
da

ys
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f s

uc
h 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
, t

o 
ad

vi
se

 th
e 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f t

he
la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

.

3.
Th

e 
an

gl
e 

fo
r g

ra
de

d 
sl

op
es

 a
nd

 fi
lls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
o 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

an
gl

e 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

ve
ge

ta
tiv

e 
co

ve
r, 

or
 o

th
er

 a
de

qu
at

e 
er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l d
ev

ic
es

or
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

.  
An

y 
sl

op
e 

or
 fi

ll 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
gr

ad
ed

 s
ha

ll,
 w

ith
in

 th
irt

ee
n 

(1
3)

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

gr
ad

in
g,

 o
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 p
ha

se
 o

f
gr

ad
in

g,
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
or

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

 g
ro

un
d 

co
ve

r, 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, d
ev

ic
es

 o
r s

tru
ct

ur
es

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 re
st

ra
in

 e
ro

si
on

.  
Th

e 
BM

P'
s 

sh
al

l r
em

ai
n 

in
 p

la
ce

 in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

BM
P 

Pl
an

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
gr

ad
ed

 s
lo

pe
 o

r f
ill 

is
 s

ta
bi

liz
ed

.

4.
Ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r t

he
 c

on
ta

in
m

en
t o

f  
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
 a

nd
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 p
ol

lu
te

 th
e 

M
S4

.
Pe

tro
le

um
 p

ro
du

ct
s,

 lu
br

ic
an

ts
, p

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
al

l o
th

er
 h

az
ar

do
us

 s
ub

st
an

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

st
or

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
PC

C
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

.  
Th

es
e 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
st

or
ed

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 a

ll 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
s,

 d
itc

he
s 

an
d 

gu
tte

rs
 in

 w
at

er
 ti

gh
t c

on
ta

in
er

s.
  D

is
po

sa
l o

f t
he

se
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 A

D
EM

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

tra
sh

 c
on

ta
in

er
s,

 o
n 

si
te

, f
or

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
tra

sh
fro

m
 th

e 
si

te
 to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 th

e 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

.

5.
Al

l c
on

tro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 a
nd

 re
pa

ire
d 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, m
on

th
ly

 in
 d

ry
 p

er
io

ds
 a

nd
 w

ith
in

 tw
en

ty
-fo

ur
 (2

4)
 h

ou
rs

 a
fte

r a
ny

 ra
in

fa
ll 

at
 th

e 
si

te
 o

f 0
.7

5
in

ch
es

, w
ith

in
 a

 tw
en

ty
-fo

ur
 (2

4)
 h

ou
r p

er
io

d.
  D

ur
in

g 
pr

ol
on

ge
d 

ra
in

fa
lls

, d
ai

ly
 c

he
ck

in
g 

an
d,

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, r
ep

ai
rs

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
ad

e.
  T

he
 p

er
m

itt
ee

 s
ha

ll
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

w
rit

te
n 

re
co

rd
s 

of
 s

uc
h 

ch
ec

ks
 a

nd
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
re

co
rd

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
r h

is
/h

er
 d

es
ig

ne
e 

at
 a

ny
 re

as
on

ab
le

tim
e.

6.
Al

l p
ot

en
tia

lly
 h

az
ar

do
us

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 s

to
re

d 
an

d 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ex

po
se

d 
to

 ra
in

 o
r s

to
ck

pi
le

d.
  A

ll 
co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
cl

os
ed

 a
nd

 s
to

re
d 

or
 p

la
ce

d
in

 a
 c

ov
er

ed
 a

re
a.

  A
ll 

ex
ce

ss
 o

r w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 d

is
po

se
d 

of
 a

nd
 tr

as
h 

an
d 

w
as

te
 m

us
t b

e 
di

sp
os

ed
 o

f e
ve

ry
 te

n 
(1

0)
 d

ay
s,

 a
t a

 m
in

im
um

.

7.
Er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
as

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ba

rri
er

 to
 s

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

er
os

io
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

O
rd

in
an

ce
.

8.
Se

di
m

en
t d

ep
os

its
 m

us
t b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 re
ac

h 
a 

de
pt

h 
of

 1
5 

in
ch

es
 o

r ½
 th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f t

he
 s

ilt
 fe

nc
e 

as
 in

st
al

le
d,

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

st
or

ag
e 

vo
lu

m
e

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t r

ai
n 

an
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

th
e 

si
lt 

fe
nc

in
g.

9.
Si

lt 
fe

nc
in

g 
fa

br
ic

 th
at

 is
 c

ol
la

ps
ed

, t
or

n,
 d

ec
om

po
si

ng
, o

r b
ec

om
es

 in
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
.

10
.T

he
re

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
o 

di
st

in
ct

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 fl

oa
tin

g 
sc

um
, o

il,
 o

r o
th

er
 m

at
te

r c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
.  

Th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 to

 a
n 

M
S4

 m
us

t n
ot

ca
us

e 
an

 u
nn

at
ur

al
 c

ol
or

 (e
xc

ep
t d

ye
s 

or
 o

th
er

 s
ub

st
an

ce
s 

di
sc

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
n 

M
S4

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l s
tu

di
es

 a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

ha
rm

fu
l

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
bo

di
es

 o
f w

at
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
M

S4
) o

r o
do

r i
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

at
er

s.
  T

he
 s

to
rm

 w
at

er
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 to
 th

e 
M

S4
 m

us
t r

es
ul

t i
n 

no
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
co

nc
en

tra
tio

ns
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 b

e 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
de

tri
m

en
ta

l t
o 

hu
m

an
s,

 li
ve

st
oc

k,
 w

ild
lif

e,
 p

la
nt

 li
fe

 o
r f

is
h 

an
d 

aq
ua

tic
 li

fe
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

at
er

s.

11
.W

he
n 

th
e 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 a
nd

 s
ta

bl
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
or

 o
th

er
 p

er
m

an
en

t c
on

tro
ls

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
on

 a
ll 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 e

xp
os

ed
 s

oi
l, 

th
e

ow
ne

r o
f t

he
 la

nd
 w

he
re

 th
e 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

as
 c

on
du

ct
ed

, o
r h

is
/h

er
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
ge

nt
, s

ha
ll 

no
tif

y 
th

e 
En

gi
ne

er
 / 

Q
C

IP
 o

f t
he

se
 fa

ct
s 

an
d 

re
qu

es
t a

Fi
na

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
n.

12
.C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
H

an
db

oo
k 

fo
r E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l, 
Se

di
m

en
t C

on
tro

l a
nd

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Si
te

s 
an

d 
U

rb
an

 A
re

as
(p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
So

il 
an

d 
W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

) f
or

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n.

13
.E

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l d
ev

is
es

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 m
in

im
um

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

Ad
di

tio
na

l e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
se

di
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
 d

ue
 to

 s
ite

 c
on

di
tio

ns
.

14
.E

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l d
ev

ic
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r m

ea
ns

 th
at

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

on
es

 li
st

ed
, a

nd
 a

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
en

gi
ne

er
.

15
.C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
ra

in
 g

au
ge

 a
nd

 ra
in

 re
co

rd
s 

fo
r t

he
 s

ite
.  

Al
l r

ai
n 

ev
en

ts
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 3

/4
 in

ch
 in

 a
 2

4 
ho

ur
 p

er
io

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 th

e
Q

C
IP

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

AD
EM

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
.

Ph
as

ed
 B

M
P 

N
ot

es
:

PH
AS

ED
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TY
 - 

TH
IS

  C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N 

 S
EQ

UE
NC

E 
 IS

  B
AS

ED
  O

N 
 T

HE
  E

NG
IN

EE
R'

S 
 O

PI
NI

O
N 

 A
ND

  N
O

T 
 IN

TE
ND

ED
  T

O
  B

E 
 A

CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
  L

IS
T 

 O
F 

EV
EN

TS
.  

TH
E 

 C
O

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
 S

HO
UL

D 
 U

SE
  H

IS
/H

ER
  D

IS
CR

ET
IO

N 
TO

  D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

 T
HE

  B
ES

T 
SE

Q
UE

NC
E 

 O
F 

 C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N.

AL
L  

ER
O

SI
O

N 
 A

ND
  S

ED
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N 
 C

O
NT

RO
L  

M
EA

SU
RE

S 
 M

US
T 

 B
E 

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
 P

RI
O

R 
 T

O
 S

EL
EC

T 
W

O
RK

 IT
EM

S 
O

R 
AT

 T
HE

 P
O

IN
T 

 O
F 

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
O

F 
EA

CH
  W

O
RK

  I
TE

M
,  

DE
PE

ND
IN

G 
 O

N 
 T

HE
  N

AT
UR

E 
 O

F 
 T

HE
  I

TE
M

.  
EX

AM
PL

E:
  S

ED
IM

EN
T 

 C
O

NT
RO

L  
PR

IO
R 

 T
O

 G
RA

DI
NG

  A
ND

  I
NL

ET
  P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N
UP

O
N 

CO
M

PL
ET

IO
N 

 O
F 

 IN
LE

T 
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N.

PH
AS

E 
1 

- P
RE

-C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N

1.
IN

ST
AL

L S
IL

T 
FE

NC
E 

AS
 S

HO
W

N 
AN

D 
O

TH
ER

 A
RE

AS
 T

O
 P

RE
VE

NT
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 B

EI
NG

 W
AS

HE
D 

O
NT

O
 A

DJ
O

IN
IN

G 
PR

O
PE

RL
Y.

PH
AS

E 
2-

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N,
 S

IT
E 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

GR
AD

IN
G

1.
PR

O
TE

CT
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VE
GE

TA
TI

O
N 

BU
FF

ER
 A

LO
NG

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

BO
UN

DA
RY

.
2.

IN
ST

AL
L S

IL
T 

FE
NC

E 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

AN
D 

O
TH

ER
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 P
RE

VE
NT

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
FR

O
M

 B
EI

NG
 W

AS
HE

D 
FR

O
M

 T
HE

 S
IT

E.
3.

IN
ST

AL
L W

AT
TL

E 
CH

EC
K 

DA
M

S 
IN

 D
IT

CH
ES

 &
 C

O
NC

EN
TR

AT
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
W

AY
S 

TO
 P

RE
VE

NT
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 B

EI
NG

 W
AS

HE
D 

DO
W

NS
TR

EA
M

.
4.

IN
ST

AL
L M

S4
 S

TO
RM

W
AT

ER
 R

ET
EN

TI
O

N/
DE

TE
NT

IO
N 

IN
FR

AS
TR

UC
TU

RE
 F

O
R 

AD
EM

 C
O

M
PL

IA
NC

E.
5.

PE
RF

O
RM

 S
IT

E 
PR

EP
AR

AT
IO

N,
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N,

 A
ND

 C
LE

AR
 A

ND
 G

RU
B 

TH
E 

SI
TE

.
6.

IN
ST

AL
L U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
ND

 U
ND

ER
GR

O
UN

D-
RE

LA
TE

D 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.
7.

GR
AD

E 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 T

HE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N;

 IN
ST

AL
L F

IL
TE

R 
AT

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
FL

UM
ES

 A
ND

 LE
AV

E 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

W
AY

S 
IN

 P
LA

CE
.

8.
CO

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
SH

O
UL

D 
UT

IL
IZ

E 
W

AT
ER

 T
RU

CK
S,

 E
TC

. T
O

 K
EE

P 
M

O
IS

TU
RE

 C
O

NT
EN

T 
O

F 
SU

BG
RA

DE
 A

T 
O

PT
IM

UM
 LE

VE
L T

O
 R

ED
UC

E 
DU

ST
 F

RO
M

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
TR

AF
FI

C 
AN

D 
IM

PR
O

VE
 C

O
M

PA
CT

IO
N 

RE
SU

LT
S.

9.
FI

NI
SH

  G
RA

DI
NG

  T
HE

  S
UB

GR
AD

E.
  K

EE
P 

 W
AT

TL
E 

 F
IL

TE
R 

 A
T 

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
 W

AY
S 

 T
O

  R
ED

UC
E 

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
 F

RO
M

  B
EI

NG
  T

RA
NS

PO
RT

ED
 O

FF
SI

TE
.

CA
LL

  F
O

R 
 "P

RO
O

F 
 R

O
LL

"  
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N 
 W

IT
H 

 P
RO

JE
CT

  E
NG

IN
EE

R 
 &

  C
O

M
PA

CT
IO

N 
 T

ES
TS

.  
AF

TE
R 

 P
AS

SI
NG

  I
NS

PE
CT

IO
N,

 T
HE

N 
 P

LA
CE

AG
GR

EG
AT

E 
 B

AS
E.

PH
AS

E 
3-

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
FO

UN
DA

TI
O

N,
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AN

D 
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

1.
BE

GI
N 

FO
UN

DA
TI

O
N 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AN

D 
O

TH
ER

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
PR

EP
AR

AT
IO

NS
.

2.
M

AI
NT

AI
N 

AL
L E

RO
SI

O
N 

AN
D 

SE
DI

M
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L M
EA

SU
RE

S,
 S

UC
H 

TH
AT

 T
HE

Y 
AR

E 
PE

RF
O

RM
IN

G 
TH

EI
R 

FU
NC

TI
O

N 
PR

O
PE

RL
Y.

 C
LE

AN
 O

UT
SE

DI
M

EN
T 

BU
IL

D-
UP

 W
HE

N 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

 R
EA

CH
 5

0%
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y;

 M
AK

E 
SU

RE
 T

HA
T 

AD
EQ

UA
TE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
IS

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
TO

 R
ED

UC
E 

   
RU

NO
FF

 O
NT

O
EX

IS
TI

NG
 R

O
AD

S.
3.

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
TH

E 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

AG
GR

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

GR
AD

E 
AN

DC
O

M
PA

CT
IO

N 
RE

Q
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

, &
 C

O
M

PA
CT

IO
N 

TE
ST

 A
FT

ER
 P

AS
SI

NG
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N,
 T

HE
N 

ST
AR

T 
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VI
NG

.
4.

IN
ST

AL
L S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 A
ND

 R
EL

AT
ED

 S
IT

E 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.
5.

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

SH
O

UL
D 

BL
O

W
 S

EE
D 

AN
D 

ST
RA

W
 O

N 
AL

L D
IS

TU
RB

ED
 A

RE
AS

 IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O

 R
ED

UC
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N.
 B

AR
E 

GR
O

UN
D 

AR
EA

S 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

M
IN

IM
IZ

ED
 D

UR
IN

G 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N.

6.
CO

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

 A
W

AR
E 

TH
AT

 E
RO

SI
O

N 
M

AY
 O

CC
UR

 IN
 A

RE
AS

 T
HA

T 
AR

E 
UN

PR
O

TE
CT

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N 

SI
TE

. I
F 

TH
E

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

O
BS

ER
VE

S 
SE

DI
M

EN
T 

AC
CU

M
UL

AT
IO

N 
O

R 
ER

O
SI

O
N 

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
O

N 
SI

TE
, T

HE
N 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

M
US

T 
CO

NS
UL

T 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

Q
CP

 T
O

DE
TE

RM
IN

E 
TH

E 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y 

M
EA

SU
RE

S 
TO

 S
TO

P 
SE

DI
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N,
 S

UC
H 

AS
 S

IL
T 

FE
NC

ES
, W

AT
TL

E 
CH

EC
K 

DA
M

S,
 E

TC
. A

ND
 T

HE
N 

TA
KE

 T
HE

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
M

EA
SU

RE
S 

TO
 S

TO
P 

TH
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N,
 S

UC
H 

AS
 S

EE
D/

M
UL

CH
, S

O
D,

 E
RO

SI
O

N 
BL

AN
KE

TS
, E

TC
. A

S 
DI

RE
CT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
Q

CP
.

PH
AS

E 
4 

- P
O

ST
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N
1.

SO
LI

D 
SO

D 
W

IL
L B

E 
UT

IL
IZ

ED
 IN

 A
LL

 D
IS

TU
RB

ED
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 E
XP

ED
IT

E 
VE

GE
TA

TI
VE

 C
O

VE
R 

O
N 

TH
E 

AR
EA

S 
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

BY
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N.
 T

HE
VE

GE
TA

TI
VE

 C
O

VE
R 

W
IL

L P
RE

VE
NT

 LO
NG

 T
ER

M
 E

RO
SI

O
N 

O
F 

TH
E 

SI
TE

.
2.

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
SE

ED
IN

G 
W

IL
L B

E 
UT

IL
IZ

ED
 IN

 A
NY

 O
TH

ER
 D

IS
TU

RB
ED

 A
RE

AS
 T

HA
T 

DO
 N

O
T 

RE
CE

IV
E 

SO
LI

D 
SO

D.
 T

HE
 P

ER
M

AN
EN

T 
SE

ED
IN

G 
W

IL
L B

E
M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
AN

D 
W

IL
L P

RE
VE

NT
 S

O
IL

 E
RO

SI
O

N.
3.

FI
NA

L S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N 

O
F 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
S 

M
US

T,
 A

T 
A 

M
IN

IM
UM

, B
E 

IN
IT

IA
TE

D 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 W

HE
NE

VE
R 

AN
Y 

CL
EA

RI
NG

, G
RA

DI
NG

, E
XC

AV
AT

IN
G

O
R 

O
TH

ER
  E

AR
TH

 D
IS

TU
RB

IN
G 

AC
TI

VI
TI

ES
 H

AV
E 

PE
RM

AN
EN

TL
Y 

CE
AS

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
PO

RT
IO

N 
O

F 
TH

E 
SI

TE
. T

EM
PO

RA
RY

 .S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N 

O
F 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D
AR

EA
S 

M
US

T 
BE

 IN
IT

IA
TE

D 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 W

HE
NE

VE
R 

W
O

RK
 T

O
W

AR
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N 
AN

D 
FI

NA
L S

TA
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N 
O

F 
AN

Y 
PO

RT
IO

N 
O

F 
TH

E
SI

TE
 H

AS
 T

EM
PO

RA
RI

LY
 C

EA
SE

D 
O

N 
AN

Y 
PO

RT
IO

N 
O

F 
 T

HE
 S

IT
E 

AN
D 

W
IL

L N
O

T 
RE

SU
M

E 
FO

R 
A 

PE
RI

O
D 

EX
CE

ED
IN

G 
TH

IR
TE

EN
 (1

3)
 C

AL
EN

DA
R 

DA
YS

.
4.

RI
PR

AP
- N

O
 S

TE
EP

 D
IS

TU
RB

ED
 S

LO
PE

S 
AR

E 
AN

TI
CI

PA
TE

D 
BU

T 
IF

 U
NE

XP
EC

TE
D 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
IS

SU
ES

 C
RE

AT
E 

ST
EE

PE
R 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
SL

O
PE

S,
 T

HE
Y

W
IL

L B
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
 W

IT
H 

RI
PR

AP
 T

O
 P

RO
TE

CT
 S

O
IL

 O
N 

TH
E 

SL
O

PE
S 

FR
O

M
 E

RO
SI

O
N.

 T
HE

 R
IP

RA
P 

W
IL

L P
RO

VI
DE

 A
 P

ER
M

AN
EN

T,
ER

O
SI

O
N-

RE
SI

ST
AN

T 
GR

O
UN

D 
CO

VE
R 

O
F 

LA
RG

E,
 LO

O
SE

, A
NG

UL
AR

 S
TO

NE
. T

HE
 R

IP
RA

P 
W

IL
L P

RO
TE

CT
 T

HE
 S

O
IL

 F
RO

M
 E

RO
SI

O
N 

DU
E 

TO
CO

NC
EN

TR
AT

ED
 R

UN
O

FF
. I

T 
W

IL
L B

E 
US

ED
 T

O
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

 S
LO

PE
S 

TH
AT

 A
RE

 U
NS

TA
BL

E 
DU

E 
TO

 S
EE

PA
GE

. I
T 

IS
 A

LS
O

 U
SE

D 
TO

 S
LO

W
 T

HE
 V

EL
O

CI
TY

 O
F

CO
NC

EN
TR

AT
ED

 R
UN

O
FF

 W
HI

CH
 IN

 T
UR

N 
IN

CR
EA

SE
S 

TH
E 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L F
O

R 
IN

FI
LT

RA
TI

O
N.

5.
ST

O
RM

W
AT

ER
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N 
BA

SI
N 

M
US

T 
BE

 M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D 

AF
TE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N 

AN
D 

RE
GU

LA
R 

US
AG

E.
 R

EP
LA

NT
 T

RE
ES

, G
RA

SS
, S

HR
UB

S 
O

R 
VI

NE
S

W
HE

RE
 N

EE
DE

D 
TO

 M
AI

NT
AI

N 
AD

EQ
UA

TE
 C

O
VE

R 
FO

R 
ER

O
SI

O
N 

CO
NT

RO
L M

AI
NT

AI
N 

GR
AS

S 
PL

AN
TI

NG
S 

W
IT

H 
PE

RI
O

DI
C 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
NS

 O
F

FE
RT

IL
IZ

ER
 A

ND
 M

O
W

IN
G.

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N 

PO
ND

S 
W

IL
L B

E 
DE

SI
GN

ED
 T

O
 M

IM
IC

 T
HE

 P
RE

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

 O
F 

PE
AK

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 R

AT
E 

AN
D

DI
SC

HA
RG

E 
ET

C.
 T

HI
S 

W
IL

L S
LO

W
 D

IS
CH

AR
GE

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 S
ET

TL
EM

EN
T,

 O
R 

FI
LT

ER
IN

G,
 O

F 
SE

DI
M

EN
T 

AN
D 

DE
BR

IS
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 IN

TO
 T

HE
AD

JA
CE

NT
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

GR
AS

S 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 D

IT
CH

.
6.

GR
AS

S 
SW

AL
ES

 M
US

T 
BE

 M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D:

 IN
SP

EC
T 

TH
E 

CH
AN

NE
L F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G 

ST
O

RM
 E

VE
NT

S 
BO

TH
 D

UR
IN

G 
AN

D 
AF

TE
R 

GR
AS

S 
CO

VE
R 

IS
ES

TA
BL

IS
HE

D;
 M

AK
E 

NE
ED

ED
 R

EP
AI

RS
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
. A

LS
O

, C
HE

CK
 T

HE
 C

HA
NN

EL
 O

UT
LE

T 
AN

D 
RO

AD
 C

RO
SS

IN
GS

 F
O

R 
BL

O
CK

AG
E,

 P
O

ND
IN

G,
SE

DI
M

EN
T,

 A
ND

 B
AN

K 
IN

ST
AB

IL
IT

Y,
 B

RE
AK

S 
AN

D 
ER

O
DE

D 
AR

EA
S;

 R
EM

O
VE

 A
NY

 B
LO

CK
AG

E,
 A

ND
 M

AK
E 

RE
PA

IR
S 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 T
O

 M
AI

NT
AI

N
DE

SI
GN

 C
RO

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N 

AN
D 

GR
AD

E.

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es
:

1.
 

Al
l t

ra
ffi

c 
co

nt
ro

l d
ev

ic
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 e
re

ct
ed

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 c

on
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
M

an
ua

l o
n 

U
ni

fo
rm

 T
ra

ffi
c-

C
on

tro
l D

ev
ic

es
 a

nd
 a

ny
 re

vi
si

on
s

th
er

eo
f.

2.
 

Al
l c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ills
, A

la
ba

m
a,

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

, l
at

es
t e

di
tio

n.
3.

 
N

ot
ify

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

, A
la

ba
m

a 
48

 h
ou

rs
 b

ef
or

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

4.
 

U
til

ity
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 m

ay
 v

ar
y.

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 a
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

fie
ld

 lo
ca

te
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
5.

 
Al

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 in
 a

 lo
gi

ca
l s

eq
ue

nc
e 

so
 a

s 
to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f e
xp

os
ed

 s
oi

l a
t o

ne
 ti

m
e.

6.
  

An
y 

se
di

m
en

t r
ea

ch
in

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 b

y 
st

re
et

 c
le

an
in

g,
 n

ot
 b

y 
flu

sh
in

g,
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 e
ac

h 
da

y.
7.

  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
d 

pe
rm

its
.

8.
 

Jo
b 

sa
fe

ty
 is

 th
e 

so
le

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
.

9.
  

St
on

e 
ba

ck
fil

l s
ha

ll 
be

 u
se

d 
th

e 
fu

ll 
de

pt
h 

of
 tr

en
ch

 u
nd

er
 a

ll 
pa

ve
m

en
t. 

 A
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

un
de

r p
av

em
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 b
ac

kf
ille

d 
w

ith
 s

to
ne

.
10

.  
St

or
m

 p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
R

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Pi
pe

 C
la

ss
 II

I, 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 p
la

ns
. A

ll 
AD

S 
Pi

pe
 to

 b
e 

du
al

 w
al

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pi

pe
.

11
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
& 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f e

ro
si

on
 a

nd
 s

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

co
nt

ro
ls

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

fo
r p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

ad
ja

ce
nt

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
, r

oa
dw

ay
s 

an
d 

w
at

er
w

ay
s.

12
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
er

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

si
te

 fr
ee

 o
f d

ra
in

ag
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
13

.  
N

o 
su

bs
ur

fa
ce

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

on
e 

by
 P

re
ss

ne
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 L
LC

.  
A 

ge
ot

ec
hn

ic
al

 e
ng

in
ee

r s
ho

ul
d 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
si

te
 b

ef
or

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 G
ra

di
ng

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r v

er
ify

in
g 

w
ith

 g
eo

te
ch

ni
ca

l e
ng

in
ee

r t
ha

t s
lo

pe
s 

sh
ow

n 
on

 p
la

ns
 a

re
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
w

ith
 s

oi
l t

yp
e.

14
.  

Si
te

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

flo
od

 h
az

ar
d 

zo
ne

 "X
" a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 F

.I.
R

.M
. P

an
el

 #
01

07
3C

05
86

H
, d

at
ed

  S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

4,
 2

02
1.

15
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
.

16
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
, s

uc
h 

as
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

, t
ra

ffi
c 

si
gn

s,
 u

til
ity

 p
ol

es
, g

uy
 w

ire
s,

 e
tc

.
17

.
In

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
w

he
re

 n
ew

 c
ur

b 
an

d 
gu

tte
r a

re
 in

st
al

le
d,

 re
m

ov
e 

al
l o

ld
 c

ur
b 

an
d 

gu
tte

r a
nd

 s
aw

 c
ut

 a
 s

tra
ig

ht
 e

dg
e 

al
on

g 
as

ph
al

t.
18

.
Th

e 
ea

rth
w

or
k 

fo
r a

ll 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
la

bs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
.

19
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r r

ep
ai

rs
 o

f d
am

ag
e 

to
 a

ny
 e

xi
st

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n,

 s
uc

h 
as

, b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
, d

ra
in

ag
e,

 
ut

ilit
ie

s,
pa

ve
m

en
t, 

st
rip

in
g,

 c
ur

bs
, e

tc
. R

ep
ai

rs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 e

qu
al

 to
 o

r b
et

te
r t

ha
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
20

.
Al

l s
lo

pe
s 

an
d 

di
st

ur
be

d 
ar

ea
s 

no
t c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
or

 p
av

em
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 g
ra

de
d 

sm
oo

th
 a

nd
 re

ce
iv

e 
4 

in
ch

es
 o

f t
op

so
il.

  C
on

tra
ct

or
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

to
ps

oi
l i

f n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 s
ite

.  
Th

e 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

se
ed

ed
, m

ul
ch

ed
, f

er
til

iz
ed

 a
nd

 w
at

er
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 h
ea

rty
 m

ow
ab

le
 s

ta
nd

 o
f g

ra
ss

.  
Sm

al
l

ro
ck

s 
m

us
t b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
.  

An
y 

ar
ea

s 
di

st
ur

be
d 

fo
r a

ny
 re

as
on

 p
rio

r t
o 

fin
al

 a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ha

ll 
be

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 a
t n

o
ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t t

o 
th

e 
ow

ne
r.

21
.

An
y 

fil
l u

se
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
el

ev
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
flo

or
 s

la
b 

or
 a

ny
 fi

ll 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s 

ba
ck

fil
l, 

sh
al

l b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ge
ot

ec
hn

ic
al

 e
ng

in
ee

r. 
 P

rio
r t

o
th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
ny

 g
ra

nu
la

r f
ill,

 la
bo

ra
to

ry
 a

na
ly

si
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 o
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
sa

m
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 fi
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l

is
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

as
 fi

ll.
 C

om
pa

ct
ed

 fi
ll 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 la
ye

rs
 o

f n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 e

ig
ht

 in
ch

es
 in

 th
ic

kn
es

s,
 a

t m
oi

st
ur

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
re

e 
pe

rc
en

t
op

tim
um

, a
nd

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 to

 m
in

im
um

 d
en

si
ty

 o
f 9

8 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 m

ax
im

um
 d

ry
 d

en
si

ty
 a

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 p
ro

ct
or

 m
et

ho
d,

 A
ST

M
D

-6
98

.  
Al

l a
re

as
 o

f f
ill 

to
 h

av
e 

co
m

pa
ct

io
n 

te
st

s 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

ng
in

ee
r p

rio
r t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 s
ai

d 
ar

ea
s.

22
.

Al
l s

po
t e

le
va

tio
ns

 a
re

 to
p 

of
 p

av
em

en
t u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d.
23

.
Al

l s
ys

te
m

 m
an

ho
le

s 
an

d 
pi

pe
s 

to
 b

e 
flu

sh
ed

 c
le

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
tu

rn
in

g 
ov

er
 to

 th
e 

ow
ne

r.
24

.
Al

l p
ip

e 
le

ng
th

s 
(if

 s
ho

w
n)

 li
st

ed
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ho
riz

on
ta

l d
is

ta
nc

e 
fro

m
 c

en
te

r o
f s

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

us
ed

 fo
r d

es
ig

n.
25

.
Th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
om

pa
rin

g 
th

e 
st

or
m

 s
ew

er
 a

nd
 s

an
ita

ry
 s

ew
er

 c
ha

rts
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

s 
fo

r t
he

 s
to

rm
 s

ew
er

 a
nd

 s
an

ita
ry

 s
ew

er
lin

es
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

en
gi

ne
er

 o
f a

ny
 c

on
fli

ct
s 

or
 d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

 p
rio

r t
o 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
26

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 to
 n

ot
ify

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 u
til

ity
 4

8 
ho

ur
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
an

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
on

 s
er

vi
ce

 li
ne

s 
an

d 
ta

ps
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ai
ns

.  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r a
ll 

ut
ilit

y 
pe

rm
its

.
27

.
Al

l D
ra

in
 B

as
in

s 
an

d 
gr

at
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ra

te
d 

fo
r r

oa
d 

/ h
ig

hw
ay

 tr
af

fic
.

28
.

Bo
un

da
ry

 a
nd

 to
po

gr
ap

hi
c 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ta
ke

n 
fro

m
 s

ur
ve

y 
by

 o
th

er
s.

  I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
fie

ld
 v

er
ifi

ed
 b

y 
Pr

es
sn

el
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g.
29

.
It 

is
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 v

er
ify

 th
at

 a
ll 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 o

r d
ev

ic
es

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 p

la
ns

 m
ee

t c
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

re
 p

re
-a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

30
.

Al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

di
tc

he
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
ce

nt
er

ed
 o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
s 

un
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
sh

ow
n.

31
.

Al
l u

til
iti

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
.

32
.

If 
ad

ve
rs

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

on
 s

ite
 a

re
 u

nc
ov

er
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n,

 th
e 

ci
ty

 e
ng

in
ee

r m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
to

 a
ss

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

's
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 m
an

ua
l.

N
O

N
E



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

℄ 
of 

ex
ist

ing
 ro

ad
wa

y

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

Si
te

Pl
an

C
1.

0

8
5' 

W
ID

E 
SI

DE
W

AL
K 

IN
 R

OW
PE

R 
CI

TY
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.

9'19
'

24
'

19
'

9'

88
8

R4.5
'

R4.5'

R3
'

R3'

5'

PA
RK

IN
G 

SP
AC

E 
MA

RK
IN

G

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.

AS
PH

AL
T 

AP
RO

N
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

GR
AV

EL
PA

RK
IN

G
SU

RF
AC

E

GR
AV

EL
PA

RK
IN

G
SU

RF
AC

E

GR
AV

EL
PA

RK
IN

G
SU

RF
AC

E

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VI

NG

HA
RD

SC
AP

E 
PE

RI
ME

TE
R 

LIN
E

GR
AV

EL
 P

AR
KI

NG
 S

UR
FA

CE

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 IS

LA
ND

CR
OS

ST
IE

R3
'

R3'

R25'

R25'

5'

5'

5'

TI
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 A
SP

HA
LT

 P
AV

IN
G 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VI

NG
 W

IT
H 

SM
OO

TH
 T

RA
NS

IT
IO

N
AN

D 
NO

 P
ON

DI
NG

 O
F 

W
AT

ER
.

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

10'

W
ID

EN
 R

OA
DW

AY
 T

O 
PR

OV
ID

E 
10

'
W

ID
TH

 F
RO

M 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 C

EN
TE

RL
IN

E

10'

W
ID

EN
 R

OA
DW

AY
 T

O 
PR

OV
ID

E 
10

'
W

ID
TH

 F
RO

M 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 C

EN
TE

RL
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
RI

VE
W

AY
 IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SA
W

CU
T 

AN
D

RE
MO

VE
D 

AS
 N

EE
DE

D 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
L P

RO
PO

SE
D 

SI
DE

W
AL

K.
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
SH

AL
L M

AT
CH

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
DR

IV
EW

AY
 G

RA
DE

S 
AN

D 
SH

AL
L

TI
E 

W
IT

H 
SM

OO
TH

 T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N 

AN
D 

NO
 P

ON
DI

NG
 O

F 
W

AT
ER

.

DE
TE

NT
IO

N
PO

ND
AR

EA

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 IS

LA
ND

15
'

17
'

8.7
5'

11.18'

11.43'

15
.25

'

DO
UB

LE
 4"

 W
HI

TE
 S

TR
IP

E

(W
ID

TH
 V

AR
IE

S)
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

40
.5'

40
.75

'

10'

15
.25

'

24
'



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
5

50
6

-1
.02

%

-1
.00

%
-1

.00
%

-2
.80

%

-2
.80

%
-2

.71
%

-2
.00

%
-1

.26
%

-1
.00

%

-8
.08

%
-4

.48
%

-5
.64

%

-4
.18

%

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

℄ 
of 

ex
ist

ing
 ro

ad
wa

y

500 500 3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

2:1
 max.

50
5.3

3
50

5.5
1

50
5.2

5

50
6.2

9
50

6.5
0

50
6.5

0

50
6.5

0

50
6.1

5
50

5.7
0

50
5.4

9

50
5.5

2

50
5.6

8
50

5.8
7

50
5.8

9
50

6.1
3

50
6.5

0
50

6.1
5

M.
E.

± 
50

7.3
4

M.
E.

± 
50

6.4
2

M.
E.

± 
50

5.4
7

M.
E.

± 
50

4.2
3

50
5.0

7
50

6.5
8

50
6.4

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
0.0

0

50
0.7

3

50
1.9

5

3:1
3:1

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

G
ra

di
ng

 &
D

ra
in

ag
e

Pl
an

C
2.

0

20
 LF

 8"
 Ø

 H
DP

E
@

1.0
0%

 G
ra

de

LE
G

EN
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E
(T

O
P 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T)

M
E

M
AT

C
H

 E
XI

ST
IN

G

69
9.

50

69
5

65
9

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.

M.
E.

±

M.
E.

±

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.
63

 LF
 18

" Ø
 C

L-
III

RC
P 

@
2.3

9%
 G

ra
de

SL
OP

E 
PA

VE
D

SA
FE

TY
 H

EA
DW

AL
L

FL
: 5

02
.50

SL
OP

E 
PA

VE
D

SA
FE

TY
 H

EA
DW

AL
L

FL
: 5

04
.00

1% MIN.

1% MIN.

SW
AL

E 
AT

 1%
 M

IN
. G

RA
DE

 T
O 

PR
OV

ID
E 

PO
SI

TI
VE

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
LO

NG
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

LIN
E 

TO
 C

ON
VE

Y
W

AT
ER

 N
OR

TH
 T

O 
TH

E 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 D

IT
CH

SW
AL

E 
AT

 1%
 M

IN
. G

RA
DE

 T
O 

PR
OV

ID
E 

PO
SI

TI
VE

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
LO

NG
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

LIN
E 

TO
 C

ON
VE

Y
W

AT
ER

 N
OR

TH
 T

O 
TH

E 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 D

IT
CH

DE
TE

NT
IO

N 
PO

ND
BO

TT
OM

 E
LE

V.
 =

 50
1.5

0

3'

3' 3'

TO
P 

OF
 B

ER
M

TO
P 

OF
 B

ER
M

TO
P 

OF
 B

ER
M



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

In
iti

al
Er

os
io

n
C

on
tro

l
Pl

an

C
3.

0

SI
LT

 F
EN

CI
NG

SB CE
P

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 E
XI

T 
PA

D

CD
W

W
AT

TL
E 

CH
EC

K 
DA

M

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB SB

CD
W

CE
P



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501
50

2
50

3
50

4
50

5
50

6

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

500 500

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

Er
os

io
n

C
on

tro
l

Pl
an

C
3.

1

OP

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB SB

CD
W

OP
CD

W

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

SI
LT

 F
EN

CI
NG

SB TS MU

TE
MP

OR
AR

Y 
SE

ED
IN

G

MU
LC

HI
NG

CE
P

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 E
XI

T 
PA

D

CD
W

W
AT

TL
E 

CH
EC

K 
DA

M

OP
OU

TL
ET

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N

CE
P



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501
50

2
50

3
50

4
50

5
50

6

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

500 500

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

Fi
na

l
Er

os
io

n
C

on
tro

l
Pl

an

C
3.

2

TO
PS

OI
L

TS
G

MU LS

MU
LC

H

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PS
PE

RM
AN

EN
T 

SE
ED

NO
TE

:
1.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

CL
EA

NI
NG

AL
L S

ILT
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TE

NT
IO

N 
PO

ND
 O

NC
E 

AL
L

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
S 

HA
VE

 B
EE

N 
ST

AB
ILI

ZE
D.

2.
SE

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R 
SP

EC
IF

IC
S 

AN
D 

DE
TA

ILS
.

MU

MUMU

MU

MU

PS
MU

MUMU

MU

PS

PS

PSPS

PS

PS

PS PS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS
LS

LS

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G TS

G

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G

EC
B

EC
B

ER
OS

IO
N 

CO
NT

RO
L B

LA
NK

ET

OP

OP



R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

et
ai

ls

C
4.

0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
XI

T 
PA

D
FR

ON
T 

VI
EW

6"
 M

IN
. T

RE
NC

H

10
' M

AX
 O

.C
.

SI
DE

 V
IE

W

FL
OW

30" MIN. 18" MIN.

30" MIN. 18" MIN.

SP
EC

IA
L N

OT
ES

:
1. 

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 F

AB
RI

C 
SH

AL
L B

E 
PE

R 
TA

BL
E 

SB
-1

 F
RO

M 
TH

E
LA

TE
ST

 A
LA

BA
MA

 E
RO

SI
ON

 C
ON

TR
OL

 H
AN

DB
OO

K.
2. 

US
E 

D.
O.

T.
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E 

FE
NC

E.
3. 

US
E 

4' 
MI

N.
 S

TE
EL

 P
OS

TS
 (1

.3 
LB

/F
T 

MI
N.

).

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E

FE
NC

E 
BA

CK
IN

G

24" MIN.

24" MIN.

ST
EE

L P
OS

TS

GR
OU

ND
 LI

NE

NO
TE

S:
1. 

TH
E 

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E 

FE
NC

IN
G 

SH
AL

L B
E 

FA
ST

EN
ED

 T
O 

TH
E

UP
ST

RE
AM

 S
ID

E 
OF

 P
OS

TS
 B

Y 
ST

AP
LE

S 
OR

 W
IR

E 
TI

ES
.

2. 
GE

OT
EX

TI
LE

 F
AB

RI
C 

SH
AL

L B
E 

SE
CU

RE
LY

 F
AS

TE
NE

D 
TO

TH
E 

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E 

FE
NC

IN
G.

ST
EE

L P
OS

T
W

OV
EN

 W
IR

E 
FE

NC
E

GE
OT

EX
TI

LE
 F

AB
RI

C 
(T

YP
E 

A)

GR
OU

ND
 LI

NE

CO
MP

AC
TE

D 
SO

IL

6"
 M

IN
.

6" MIN.

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E 

SC
HE

DU
LE

:
RE

MO
VE

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
DE

PO
SI

TS
 W

HE
N 

TH
EY

 R
EA

CH
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F
15

" O
R 

1/2
 T

HE
 H

EI
GH

T 
OF

 T
HE

 F
EN

CE
 A

S 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

TO
PR

OV
ID

E 
AD

EQ
UA

TE
 S

TO
RA

GE
 V

OL
UM

E 
FO

R 
TH

E 
NE

XT
 R

AI
N

AN
D 

TO
 R

ED
UC

E 
PR

ES
SU

RE
 O

N 
TH

E 
FE

NC
E.

 S
HO

UL
D 

TH
E

FA
BR

IC
 O

F 
SI

LT
 F

EN
CE

 C
OL

LA
PS

E,
 T

EA
R,

 D
EC

OM
PO

SE
 O

R
BE

CO
ME

 IN
EF

FE
CT

IV
E,

 R
EP

LA
CE

 IT
 P

RO
MP

TL
Y.

2' 
O.

C.

W
AT

TL
E

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL 
1

ST
AK

E 
TO

 B
E 

PL
AC

ED
 A

T 
TO

E
OF

 S
LO

PE
, B

OT
H 

SI
DE

S

ST
AK

E 
DE

TA
IL

FL
OW

CH
AN

NE
L B

OT
TO

M

45
°T

O 
60

°

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E

TO
P 

OF
 B

LA
NK

ET

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E 

TO
 O

NL
Y

PE
NE

TR
AT

E 
NE

TT
IN

G,
NO

T 
CO

RE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L

W
AT

TL
E

2'  MIN

RE
FE

R 
TO

 A
LD

OT
 S

PE
CI

AL
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

NO
. E

SC
-3

00
FO

R 
RE

CO
MM

EN
DE

D 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

IN
TE

RV
AL

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
W

AT
TL

ES

NO
TE

S:
1.

AN
Y 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
 S

HA
LL

, W
IT

HI
N 

FO
UR

TE
EN

 (1
4)

 D
AY

S 
OF

 S
TO

PP
IN

G 
W

OR
K,

 B
E

PL
AN

TE
D 

OR
 O

TE
HR

W
IS

E 
PR

OV
ID

ED
 W

IT
H 

GR
OU

ND
 C

OV
ER

, M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, D

EV
IC

ES
,

AN
D/

OR
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

S 
SU

FF
IC

IE
NT

 T
O 

RE
ST

RA
IN

 A
LL

 F
OR

MS
 O

F 
ER

OS
IO

N,
 T

O 
TH

E
MA

XI
MU

M 
EX

TE
NT

 P
RA

CT
IC

AB
LE

.
2.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 T

O 
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 P
ER

MA
NE

NT
 S

EE
DI

NG
 W

IT
H 

OW
NE

R.

ST
RA

W
 W

IT
H 

SE
ED

1 1
/2 

- 2
 T

ON
S

(7
0 L

BS
 - 

90
 LB

S)
SP

RE
AD

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

MA
CH

IN
E 

TO
 A

TT
AI

N 
75

%
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

R;
 A

NC
HO

R 
W

HE
N 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 B

LO
W

IN
G.

ST
RA

W
 A

LO
NE

 (N
O

SE
ED

)
2 1

/2 
- 3

 T
ON

S
(1

15
 LB

S 
- 1

60
 LB

S)
SP

RE
AD

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

MA
CH

IN
E;

 A
NC

HO
R 

W
HE

N 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

BL
OW

IN
G.

W
OO

D 
CH

IP
S

5-
6 T

ON
S

(2
25

 LB
S 

- 2
70

 LB
S)

TR
EA

T 
W

IT
H 

12
 LB

S.
 N

IT
RO

GE
N/

TO
N.

BA
RK

35
 C

UB
IC

 Y
AR

DS
(0

.8 
CU

BI
C 

YA
RD

)
CA

N 
AP

PL
Y 

W
IT

H 
MU

LC
H 

BL
OW

ER
.

PI
NE

 S
TR

AW
1-

2 T
ON

S
(4

5 L
BS

 - 
90

 LB
S)

SP
RE

AD
 B

Y 
HA

ND
 O

R 
MA

CH
IN

E;
 W

ILL
 N

OT
 B

LO
W

 LI
KE

ST
RA

W
.

PE
AN

UT
 H

UL
LS

10
-2

0 T
ON

(4
50

 LB
S 

- 9
00

 LB
S)

W
ILL

 W
AS

H 
OF

F 
SL

OP
ES

. T
RE

AT
 W

IT
H 

12
 LB

S.
NI

TR
OG

EN
/T

ON
.

MI
LL

ET
, B

RO
W

NT
OP

, O
R 

GE
RM

AN
40

 LB
S

MA
Y 

1 -
AU

G 
1

AR
P 

1 -
 A

UG
 15

AP
R 

1 -
 A

UG
15

RY
E

3 B
U

SE
PT

 1 
-

NO
V 

15
SE

PT
 15

 - 
NO

V
15

SE
PT

 15
 -

NO
V 

15

RY
EG

RA
SS

30
 LB

S
AU

G 
1 -

SE
PT

 15
SE

PT
 1 

- O
CT

15
SE

PT
 1 

-
OC

T 
15

SO
RG

HU
M 

- S
UD

AN
 H

YB
RI

DS
40

 LB
S

MA
Y 

1 -
AU

G 
1

AP
R 

15
 - 

AU
G 

1
AP

R 
1 -

 A
UG

15

SU
ND

AN
GR

AS
S

40
 LB

S
MA

Y 
1 -

AU
G 

1
AP

R 
15

 - 
AU

G 
1

AP
R 

1 -
 A

UG
15

W
HE

AT
3 B

U
SE

PT
 1 

-
NO

V 
1

SE
PT

 15
 - 

NO
V

15
SE

PT
 15

 -
NO

V 
15

CO
MM

ON
 B

ER
MU

DA
GR

AS
S

10
 LB

S
AP

R 
1 -

JU
LY

 1
MA

R 
15

 - 
JU

LY
15

MA
R 

1 -
JU

LY
 15

CR
IM

SO
N 

CL
OV

ER
10

 LB
S

SE
PT

 1 
-

NO
V 

1
SE

PT
 1 

- N
OV

 1
SE

PT
 1 

-
NO

V 
1

BA
HI

AG
RA

SS
, P

EN
SA

CO
LA

40
 LB

S
--

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
 1

FE
B 

1 -
 N

OV
 1

BE
RM

UD
AG

RA
SS

, C
OM

MO
N

10
 LB

S
AP

R 
1 -

 JU
LY

1
MA

R 
15

 - 
JU

LY
15

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
15

BA
HI

AG
RA

SS
, P

EN
SA

CO
LA

BE
RM

UD
AG

RA
SS

, C
OM

MO
N

30
 LB

S
5 L

BS
--

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
 1

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
15

BE
RN

UD
AG

RA
SS

, H
YB

RI
D

(L
AW

N 
TY

PE
S)

SO
LID

 S
OD

AN
YT

IM
E

AN
YT

IM
E

AN
YT

IM
E

BE
RN

UD
AG

RA
SS

, H
YB

RI
D

(L
AW

N 
TY

PE
S)

SP
RI

GS
1/S

Q 
FT

MA
R 

1 -
 A

UG
1

MA
R 

1 -
 A

UG
 1

FE
B 

15
 -

SE
PT

 1

FE
SC

UE
, T

AL
L

40
 - 

50
 LB

S
SE

PT
 1 

- N
OV

1
SE

PT
 1 

- N
OV

 1
--

SE
RI

CE
A

40
 - 

60
 LB

S
MA

R 
15

 -
JU

LY
 15

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
15

FE
B 

15
 - 

JU
LY

15

SE
RI

CE
A 

& 
CO

MM
ON

BE
RM

UD
AG

RA
SS

40
 - 

60
 LB

S
10

 LB
S

MA
R 

15
 -

JU
LY

 15
MA

R 
1 -

 JU
LY

15
FE

B 
15

 - 
JU

LY
15

SW
IT

CH
GR

AS
S,

 A
LA

MO
4 L

BS
AP

R 
1 -

 JU
N

15
MA

R 
15

 - 
JU

N
15

MA
R 

15
 - 

JU
N

15

PL
S 

ME
AN

S 
PU

RE
 LI

VE
 S

EE
D 

AN
D 

IS
 U

SE
D 

TO
 A

DJ
US

T 
SE

ED
IN

G 
RA

TE
S.

 F
OR

 E
XA

MP
LE

:
TO

 P
LA

NT
 10

 LB
S 

PL
S 

OF
 A

 S
PE

CI
ES

 W
IT

H 
GE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N 
OF

 80
%

 A
ND

 10
%

 IN
ER

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 ->

 10
 LB

S 
/ 0

.70
 =

 14
.3

LB
S.

Ch
an

ne
l

Pi
pe

 O
utl

et 
to 

W
ell

-d
efi

ne
d

D Se
cti

on
 A

A

A

Pl
an

A
A

Pl
an

A d

Se
cti

on
 A

A

Pi
pe

 O
utl

et 
to 

Fla
t A

re
a-

No
 W

ell
-d

efi
ne

d C
ha

nn
el

Fil
ter

bla
nk

et

Fil
ter

bla
nk

et
Fil

ter
bla

nk
et

SP
EC

IA
L N

OT
ES

:
1. 

    
  R

IP
 R

AP
 D

IS
CH

AR
GE

 A
PR

ON
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 A
 Z

ER
O 

SL
OP

E.
2. 

    
  A

 F
ILT

ER
 B

LA
NK

ET
 O

R 
FI

LT
ER

 F
AB

RI
C 

SH
OU

LD
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

BE
TW

EE
N 

TH
E 

RI
PR

AP
AN

D 
SO

IL 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

.
3. 

    
  D

EP
TH

 O
F 

AP
RO

N 
SH

AL
L B

E 
NO

 LE
SS

 T
HA

N 
6"

.
4. 

    
  F

OR
 D

ET
ER

MI
NI

NG
 A

PR
ON

 LE
NG

TH
, W

ID
TH

, A
ND

 M
ED

IA
N 

ST
ON

E 
SI

ZE
, R

EF
ER

 T
O 

FI
GU

RE
S 

OP
-2

 A
ND

 O
P-

3 F
RO

M 
TH

E 
LA

TE
ST

 A
LA

BA
MA

 E
RO

SI
ON

 C
ON

TR
OL

 H
AN

DB
OO

K.
5. 

    
  T

HE
 G

RA
DA

TI
ON

 O
F 

RI
PR

AP
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

PE
R 

TA
BL

ES
 O

P-
2 A

ND
 O

P-
3 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

LA
TE

ST
AL

AB
AM

A 
ER

OS
IO

N 
CO

NT
RO

L H
AN

DB
OO

K.

D

La
La

3d

N
O

N
E

NO
TE

:
PR

OV
ID

E 
CO

LO
R 

AD
DI

TI
VE

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y
OF

 V
ES

TA
VI

A 
HI

LL
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
5

50
6

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

500 500

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

La
nd

sc
ap

e
Pl

an

C
5.

0

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
C

ra
pe

 M
yr

tle
 

La
ge

rs
tro

em
ia

 In
di

ca
13

± 
5'

 h
ei

gh
t

Ja
pa

ne
se

-C
ed

ar
C

ry
pt

om
er

ia
 Y

os
hi

no
5

± 
3-

4'
 H

ei
gh

t
R

ed
 M

ap
le

Ac
er

 R
ub

ru
m

3
2"

 C
al

ip
er

, 1
2'

 h
ei

gh
t

D
w

ar
f B

ur
fo

rd
 H

ol
ly

Ile
x 

co
rn

ut
a 

'D
w

ar
f B

ur
fo

rd
'

12
3'

 O
C

, 2
4"

 h
ei

gh
t

Pe
rm

an
en

tly
 s

od
 a

ll 
di

st
ur

be
d 

ar
ea

s;

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
N

ot
es

:
To

ps
oi

l: 
To

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
, t

op
so

il 
m

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

es
er

ve
d 

an
d 

st
oc

kp
ile

d 
fo

r r
e-

us
e 

on
 th

e 
si

te
.

Sl
op

e 
Pl

an
tin

gs
: L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 o

f a
ll 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 fi
lls

 a
nd

/o
r t

er
ra

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
o 

pr
ev

en
t e

ro
si

on
.

Ad
di

tio
na

l L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

: A
ll 

ar
ea

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 n
ot

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
by

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

ha
ll

be
 le

ft 
in

 it
s 

na
tu

ra
l s

ta
te

 o
r l

an
ds

ca
pe

d 
w

ith
 m

ul
ch

, g
ra

ss
 o

r o
th

er
 g

ro
un

dc
ov

er
, s

hr
ub

s 
an

d 
tre

es
 a

s
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n.

M
ul

ch
: A

ll 
pl

an
tin

g 
ar

ea
s,

 e
xc

ep
t t

ho
se

 w
ith

 tu
rfg

ra
ss

, s
ha

ll 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 a

 la
ye

r o
f m

ul
ch

.

Th
e 

ow
ne

r s
ha

ll 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

in
gs

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

is
 p

la
n.

Sp
ec

ie
s 

of
 tr

ee
s,

 p
la

nt
s 

an
d 

sh
ru

bs
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
is

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

bs
tit

ut
ed

 w
ith

 o
th

er
sp

ec
ie

s 
at

 o
w

ne
rs

 re
qu

es
t a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n.

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

CR
YP

TO
ME

RI
A 

YO
SH

IN
O

RE
D 

MA
PL

E

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

PR
IV

AC
Y 

FE
NC

E 
PE

R
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
OR

DI
NA

NC
E

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

PR
IV

AC
Y 

FE
NC

E 
PE

R
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
OR

DI
NA

NC
E

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

SO
DSO

DSO
D

SO
D

SO
D

SO
D

SO
D SO

D

SO
D

SO
D



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
5

50
6

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

500 500

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

La
nd

sc
ap

e
Pl

an

C
5.

0

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
C

ra
pe

 M
yr

tle
 

La
ge

rs
tro

em
ia

 In
di

ca
11

± 
5'

 h
ei

gh
t

Ja
pa

ne
se

-C
ed

ar
C

ry
pt

om
er

ia
 Y

os
hi

no
5

± 
3-

4'
 H

ei
gh

t
R

ed
 M

ap
le

Ac
er

 R
ub

ru
m

5
2"

 C
al

ip
er

, 1
2'

 h
ei

gh
t

D
w

ar
f B

ur
fo

rd
 H

ol
ly

Ile
x 

co
rn

ut
a 

'D
w

ar
f B

ur
fo

rd
'

60
3'

 O
C

, 1
8"

-2
4"

 h
ei

gh
t

'G
re

en
 G

ia
nt

' A
rb

or
vi

ta
e

Th
uj

a 
'G

re
en

 G
ia

nt
'

18
12

' O
C

, 4
'-5

' h
ei

gh
t

Pe
rm

an
en

tly
 s

od
 a

ll 
di

st
ur

be
d 

ar
ea

s;

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
N

ot
es

:
To

ps
oi

l: 
To

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
, t

op
so

il 
m

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

es
er

ve
d 

an
d 

st
oc

kp
ile

d 
fo

r r
e-

us
e 

on
 th

e 
si

te
.

Sl
op

e 
Pl

an
tin

gs
: L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 o

f a
ll 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 fi
lls

 a
nd

/o
r t

er
ra

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
o 

pr
ev

en
t e

ro
si

on
.

Ad
di

tio
na

l L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

: A
ll 

ar
ea

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 n
ot

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
by

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

ha
ll

be
 le

ft 
in

 it
s 

na
tu

ra
l s

ta
te

 o
r l

an
ds

ca
pe

d 
w

ith
 m

ul
ch

, g
ra

ss
 o

r o
th

er
 g

ro
un

dc
ov

er
, s

hr
ub

s 
an

d 
tre

es
 a

s
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n.

M
ul

ch
: A

ll 
pl

an
tin

g 
ar

ea
s,

 e
xc

ep
t t

ho
se

 w
ith

 tu
rfg

ra
ss

, s
ha

ll 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 a

 la
ye

r o
f m

ul
ch

.

Th
e 

ow
ne

r s
ha

ll 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

in
gs

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

is
 p

la
n.

Sp
ec

ie
s 

of
 tr

ee
s,

 p
la

nt
s 

an
d 

sh
ru

bs
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
is

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

bs
tit

ut
ed

 w
ith

 o
th

er
sp

ec
ie

s 
at

 o
w

ne
rs

 re
qu

es
t a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n.

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

CR
YP

TO
ME

RI
A 

YO
SH

IN
O

RE
D 

MA
PL

E

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

SO
DSO

DSO
D

SO
D

SO
D

SO
D

SO
D SO

D

SO
D

SO
D

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

JA
PA

NE
SE

-C
ED

AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

11
/1

8/
20

21

11
/1

8/
20

21
 T

re
e 

C
ou

nt
 R

ev
is

io
ns



SI
TE






